OCONTRA COSTA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
ADVISORY FIRE COMMISSION

Meeting Location: 4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250, Concord, (925) 941-3300
Join by Computer: Link to join is on our website — www.cccfpd.org
Join by Phone: Dial: (253) 205-0468 / Meeting ID: 879 2860 4295 / Passcode: 267732

AGENDA
MONDAY
April 8, 2024
7:00 PM
l. Call to Order
1. Pledge of Allegiance
. Roll Cali

IV.  Public Comments Period (non-Agenda items) — Three-minute time limit per comment.
V. Consent Items
A. Approval of February 12, 2024 Meeting Minutes
B. Accept and File Reports
1. Personnel Report
2. Fire Prevention Reports
3. Correspondence
VI.  Discussion ltems
A Declaration of Surplus Equipment — Report of March 6, 2024
B. Declaration of Surplus Equipment — Report of March 11, 2024
C. Declaration of Surplus Equipment — Report of April 2, 2024
D. Meeting Time Change
VIl.  Fire Chief's Report
VIIl. Commissioners’ Comments / Items for Future Agendas
IX.  Next Special Meeting Date and Time — May 13, 2024, 7:00 p.m.
Next Regular Meeting Date and Time — June 10, 2024, 7:00 p.m.

Assistance for Persons with Disabilities: The Contra Costa County Fire Protection District Advisory Fire Commission
(CCCFPD/AFC) will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities planning to attend CCCFPD/AFC meetings
who contact the Executive Secretary at least 24 hours before the meeting at (925) 941-3300, extension 1200.

Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda and distributed by Fire District staff to a
majority of members of the CCCFPD/AFC less than 72 hours prior to that meeting are available for public inspection at 4005 Port
Chicago Highway, Suite 250, Concord, CA 94520 during normal business hours.

Page 1 of 1



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

MINUTES

February 12, 2024

The Advisory Fire Commission met at a regular meeting on Monday, February 12, 2024.
Chair Nakano called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led the salute to the flag.

ROLL CALL

Present: Commissioners: Randall Henderson — District |
Matthew Guichard — District 11
Susanna Thompson — District |1]
Don Mayo — District IV
Richard Nakano — District V
Mike Egan — At Large #1 (missed roll call)
Brian Oftedal — At Large #2
Mark DeMarce — At Large Alternate #1
Donn Walklet — At Large Alternate #2

Fire Chief: Lewis Broschard
Commissioner DeMarce was seated for Commissioner Egan who arrived after roll call.

PRESENTATION OF SERVICE AWARDS

Fire Chief Broschard presented Battalion Chief Jim Brooks with his 25-year service
award pin and Acting Battalion Chief Dennis Buchholz with his 20-year service award

pin.
PUBLIC COMMENTS
None.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

A. February 7, 2024 Report on the Cost of Abatement

Chair Nakano opened the public hearing on the February 7, 2024 Report on the
Cost of Abatement. Hearing no objections or protests to the February 7, 2024
Abatement Report, the hearing was closed. Chair Nakano then asked for a motion to
adopt the Resolution of Confirmation confirming the February 7, 2024 Abatement
Report in the amount of $5,717.00. Commissioner Oftedal moved that the
Commission adopt the Resolution of Confirmation confirming the Abatement Report,
seconded by Commissioner Mayo. Motion passed (AYES: Henderson, Guichard,
Thompson, Mayo, Nakano, DeMarce, Oftedal; ABSENT: Egan).

4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250 « Concord, CA 94520-1180
Telephone: (925) 941-3300 + Fax: (925) 941-3309 « www.cccfpd.org



Commissioner Guichard made an additional motion to have District staff adjust or
modify any charges found to be incorrect because the charge was entered:

a) more than once,

b) through clerical error,

c) through the error or mistake of a material fact, or

d) illegally

Motion seconded by Commissioner DeMarce. Motion passed (AYES: Henderson,
Guichard, Thompson, Mayo, Nakano, DeMarce, Oftedal; ABSENT: Egan).

CONSENT ITEMS

A. December 11, 2023 Meeting Minutes
B. Accept and File Reports:
1. Personnel Report
2. Fire Prevention Reports
Commissioner Thompson made a motion to accept and file all reports. Motion seconded
by Commissioner Mayo. Motion passed (AYES: Henderson, Guichard, Thompson,

Mayo, Nakano, DeMarce, Oftedal; ABSENT: Egan).
DISCUSSION ITEMS

A. Declaration of Surplus Equipment — Report of January 18, 2024

B. Declaration of Surplus Equipment — Report of February 5, 2024

C. Declaration of Surplus Equipment — Report of February 7, 2024

Commissioner Thompson made a motion to approve the surplus of equipment listed on
the declaration reports of January 18, 2024; February 5, 2024; and February 7, 2024.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Mayo. Motion passed (AYES: Henderson,
Guichard, Thompson, Mayo, Nakano, DeMarce, Oftedal; ABSENT: Egan).

FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT

Reviewed/discussed the February 6, 2024 Fire Chief’s report.

Assistant Chief/Fire Marshal Bachman reported that work on the Lafayette/Walnut
Creek Shaded Fuel Break project began on January 29, and they are covering
approximately two acres per day. It is anticipated that the project will take at least a year
to complete. It is also anticipated that pile burning will begin in March.



COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS / ITEMS FOR FUTURE AGENDAS

Commissioner Mayo proposed a discussion about changing to an earlier meeting time.

Commissioner Guichard asked about an APOT update. Chief Broschard advised all to
continue checking the County LEMSA website for updates.

Commissioner Thompson expressed thanks for County Coordinator Michelle Rinehart.

NEXT MEETING DATE AND TIME

The next meeting is scheduled for April 8, 2024, 7:00 p.m.

Meeting adjourned at 8:33 p.m.

Latonia Ellingberg, Recording Secretary



CONTRA COSTA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

RA 4

;
C
"

TO: Advisory Fire Commission

FROM: Regina Rubier, Chief of Administrative Services
SUBJECT: Personnel Report
DATE: April 8, 2024
SERVICE AWARDS
25-YEAR
Bob Atlas Battalion Chief 03-01-1999
David Woods Fire Captain-Paramedic 03-01-1999
Jason Walker Fire Captain-Paramedic 03-01-1999
Noel Luiz Fire Captain-Paramedic 03-01-1999
Casey Lyons Fire Captain 03-01-1999
Chris Liberman Fire Engineer 03-01-1999
20-YEAR
Greg Baitx Fire Captain 03-22-2004
15-YEAR
Aaron Heath-Paez Fire Engineer-Paramedic 03-23-2009
Anthony Arieta Fire Captain-Paramedic 03-23-2009
Casimir Karbo Fire Captain-Paramedic 03-23-2009
Daniel Brooks Fire Captain-Paramedic 03-23-2009
Frank Buccellato Fire Captain-Paramedic 03-23-2009
Jared Palant Fire Captain-Paramedic 03-23-2009
Michael Vela Fire Engineer-Paramedic 03-23-2009
Michael Cahill Fire Captain-Paramedic 03-23-2009
Vincent Aiello Fire Captain-Paramedic 03-23-2009

4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250 + Concord, CA 94520-1180
Telephone: (925) 941-3300 « Fax: (925) 941-3309  www.cccfpd.org




HIRES

Shayleen Ellington Fire Inspector | 02-01-24
Heather Cardoza Dispatcher 02-20-24
Sean Dryden Dispatcher 02-20-24
Julia Gehring CQIl Nurse 02-21-24
Jose Valenzuela Fire Inspector | 03-11-24
PROMOTIONS
Dominic Ciotola Assistant Fire Chief 04-01-24
James ‘Whit” MacDonald Assistant Fire Chief 04-01-24
Dennis Buchholz Battalion Chief 04-01-24
Andrew Bozzo Battalion Chief 04-01-24
Scott Kerksieck Fire Captain 04-01-24
Matthew DeHart Fire Captain 04-01-24
RETIREMENTS

Lon Goetsch

Assistant Fire Chief

05-06-02 03-29-24

Mike Quesada

Assistant Fire Chief

01-14-02 03-19-24

Damian Sanderson

Fire Captain-Paramedic

05-19-97 03-29-24

Michael Pacak

Fire Engineer-Paramedic

06-29-04 03-31-24

Samuel Transue

Fire Engineer-Paramedic

06-29-04 3-30-24

OTHER
Matthew Victoriano Firefighter 02-19-24
Christopher Creed Recruit Firefighter 02-21-24
Julia Bradley Dispatcher 02-27-24
Erika Glenn Dispatcher 03-02-24




SUPPRESSION STAFFING VACANCIES

Minimum Staffing Current Staffing Vacancies
Fire Captain (Station) 117 112 )
Fire Captain (Safety Officers) 6 6 0
Fire Engineer 117 94 23
Firefighter 144 174 (30)
Firefighter-Recruit 0 13 0
Total 384 399 (15)
NOTES

1. The District is now staffing 39 fire companies — some with three-person crews and some with four-person crews.
2. The District has a total of six (6) Shift Training Captains (Safety Officers).

3. Negative numbers represent a surplus over minimum staffing. Surplus staff at the Firefighter rank will eventually fill
vacancies created through attrition and internal promotions.




0

L

uoos Sujwo) Sujuiesy

9JI4 wody saunfuy

S1S9.4y

SUOI1e313SaAU| 414

S9I1IAIROY 1UBWIBIRQY PIM

SASAINS YYD

S3IUNWWOD) 3SIMBII4 aoeds 9|gisuajeg

OCT  peieanp3 jejol
€ SIU9A3 p3 gng E
uo1NPayY Ysiy Allunwwor)

SMBIADY Ue|d /8§

suolradsu| Uo1dNIISUOD) 957 <

9¢9

3ueauidug

611 -SVMISS JOYS|IBD IBYIO {4 - sywiaq uing
GT - suonadsul sssuishg 8y - suonoadsuj 0S8
l- SJU3A3 |eads TG - suondadsul-ay

suonoadsu] 3sIN
suo110adsu| pajepuep

21e1s Joj dueydwo)

%ET

suoldadsu| AsuedndaaQ Jayl10 IT

€-] pue as-ysiH ‘jleuonnedsnp3z g ¢

suoioadsuj eiausapIsay 79 ¢

LL8/

JUSW2I04UT 3P0)



uoogs Suiwo) Suiuies)

YIS0 N
- VYINOD

2414 wouj saunluj

S1Soly

96T -

sAanins ¥y S3IAIIDY UBWBIEGY PIIM ¢M -

S9IHUNWIWIOD) 3SIMIIH aoeds ajqisusjaq

0Z€ pa1eonp3 |ejoL
§ SIUaA3 p3gnd §
uononpay sty Alunwiwo)

SM3IADY Ueld 896

suol3dadsu| Uo1INIISUO) 96t ¢

9JIAIBS .-Oh. s||ed 18Yl10 €T - SHWId4 uing
suoioadsu| ssauisng  gg - suoiadsuj 058
SJUdAJ |e1dads 868 - suoldadsul-ay

suondadsuj s
SUOI12adsu| pajepueln

91e1s 4o} aoueljdwo)

%L1

suoljdadsuj AduednadQ JBYl0 €1

€-| pue asu-ysiH ‘jeuoneanpl T «

suojoadsul [enuapIsay S97T ¢

2874

JUaWadioju] ap0o)



Chief Lewis Broschard

Contra Costa County Fire Department
4005 Port Chicago Hwy., Suite 250
Concord, CA 94520

February 28, 2024
Dear Chief Broschard,

On December 12, 2023, my husband, Charles “Chuck” , went into cardiac arrest
while driving our vehicle and | was in the passenger seat. This happened at
approximately 15:00 hours while driving eastbound on Ygnacio Valley Bivd. between
Walnut Blvd and Homestead in Walnut Creek.

My husband’s face turned blue, and he was not breathing. | knew that if he didn’'t get
help, he would most likely die. 911 was called. Engine 1, Captain Sean Carder,
Engineer Isaac Ramirez and Fire Fighter Kyle Cole arrived at the scene and
immediately began life saving efforts.

He was quickly and safely transported to John Muir Hospital.
Chuck was immediately taken to the trauma room and was placed on the LUCAS chest
compression system. After 38 minutes of compressions, Chuck took a breath. He was

immediately intubated and taken to the catheterization laboratory where they found no
blockages. Later in his stay, an ICD was placed.

Chuck spent the next 26 days in John Muir Hospital.

Chuck came home on January 6, 2024. He is doing very well, back to doing all his
normal daily activities. He has full brain function and no kidney damage. It is just
amazing to see him fully functional.

| would like to commend Engine 1, Captain Sean Carder, Engineer Isaac Ramirez and
Fire Fighter Kyle Cole who arrived promptly and immediately began life saving efforts.
Chuck was quickly and safely transported to John Muir Hospital where he received
additional life-saving medical care.

If it wasn’t for this well-trained, quick-thinking crew, Chuck would not be here today.

| want to thank these heroes for saving my husband’s life.

Chuck and | are FOREVER grateful to them.

With our deepest gratitude,

Chuck and Teri



March 11, 2024

Chief Lewis Broschard

Contra Costa County Fire Protection District
4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250
Concord, CA 94520-1180

Dear Chief Broschard,

I am writing to express my sincere appreciation and gratitude for the crew on Engine 15
and subsequent ambulance response on Sunday March 10, 2024. This was not a medical
or fire emergency, but a wheelchair rescue. I have Multiple Sclerosis and use a power
wheelchair. My wife and I attended a music event at the Town Hall Theater in Lafayette.
The stage is up a steep flight of stairs, and the theater used a lift to get me up to the

stage area.

After the show was over, we were advised that the lift was broken and repair was not
possible. The theater manager offered four “strong dudes” to get me down the stairs and I
refused. My power chair weighs 250 pounds and I weigh over 200 pounds which means
these four guys would be lifting 450+ pounds down a steep staircase. At that point my
wife suggested that we contact the fire department and Engine 15 responded. The Captain
on Engine 15 (I dont know his name) sized up the situation and determined that it would
be best to get me out of my wheelchair and down the stairs using a stair chair. He asked
for an ambulance response with a stair chair capability.

In the meantime, the band was loading up all their heavy sound equipment - they had
used the lift for the show. Again, the Engine 15 crew responded and helped “rescue” the
band’s equipment and get it downstairs. Subsequently the ambulance responded and took
me down the stairs successfully in the stair chair. At one point, I told the captain “I hope
that there are no fire or medical emergencies that they need to respond to”. He looked at
me and said “We are here for you and we’re not leaving until we get you down.” That was
SO reassuring.

Eventually the Engine 15 crew, with the help of a lot of muscle and some ropes, (see
attached) were able to rescue my wheelchair. Ninety minutes after this ordeal started, 1
was successfully back in my wheelchair and on my way home. I think the crew from
Engine 15 as well as the ambulance crew will put this down on their tales of strange
rescues and enjoy telling the story to their colleagues and friends.

Again, I am so grateful and appreciative of the efforts by all the personnel that were
involved in getting me out of the theater. The Firefighters and EMTs that responded are
my heroes and deserving of recognition.

Gratefully Submitted
Mark

Walnut Creei<, CA

Cc: Engine 15






€0/21 MaN
0E0'Waw\suIo4\:N

o1
]!
vl
tl
rA!
‘L
‘0L
6
'8
L
‘9
G
a4
a 00v'z ST 1INN ‘¥S808Z1 9sua0i “onuL dmpid Jebuey pio4 8002 b 000vEL 8
q 0ov'e LINN ‘080S0Vd8yarLyALLL NIA ‘0580821 @susol “yoniL dmjoid Jebuey piog mmwm I zo0veL [
g 008'} S€Z 1INN ‘9EZEYVHIGTWZINLAL NIA "ZS6ELZ L 95UBIIT ‘UBA PIO4 900 I 8.G1EL !
anvA
NOILIANOD | G31VWILS3 NOILdINOS3a ALINVND | # ALNNOD
T 1401 39vd

Jiedau puofeq paxoaumpabeweq =g N0 WOM =g

Jiedes [eojwiouode puoheg =0 8jej0sqO =V

‘NOILIONOD

{vzoz/90/c0}
ININDIND3A SNidANsS

LORILSIA NOILOILO¥Md Fdld ALNNOD V1SS0 VHINOD




€0/2) MeN
0S0'INaWViswio\:n

€L
kA
W
‘0L
6
'8
L
9
'
£
sjoan
(1deq auy JeslunjoA Hea10 330D — SIOIYSA djeucq) il sjould
v 066'C LELd LINN ‘2L0¥8YI82SOLNLINAL NIA ‘OVEL0EL 9SURDIN ‘ANS uonipadx3 piod 8002 b € Sem - #ON '€
(€01.96 O ‘uapsielg “u Apun 00z “1deq a4 exaIng-sewnid — 3|91/ sSjeuoq)
v 00€'y 6€T LINN ‘LL6LSOMLOMPLMY.LIL NIA ‘ZELLST) 9SUBDT Hon1L 061-4 PIO4 2002 I 666EEL A
(€0196 VO 'a|besei) ‘68 AMH 029, ol ojbedeln
v 00¥'Z — 9|2IyeA Sjeuoq) 082 LINN ‘¥6LZETL @sueor] yoni) dmjold jebuey piod 900Z ! LEOPEL g
anIva
NOILIONOD | QaLVWILST NOILd™¥OS3A ALLINVND | # ALNNOD
TV 401 39Vd

Jiedas puoheq paxosuwpabewe = N0 WOAA =8

Jleday [eoU0UEdd puochag =9 a19108q0 =V

‘NOLLIONOD

{vzoziiico}
LNINDIND3 SN1dNNS

LOIYLSIA NOLLO3LO¥d Fid ALNNOD V1SOJ VILNOD



€0/21 MaN
0€0°'Ndw\suuo-\:N

91
‘Sl
vl
€l
K4’
Y’
‘0L
6
0 NMONMNN oeA Jadng ue4 Jsneyxg paiamod ses) L ‘8
0 NMONMNN 9[eds 3 L
Y NMONMNN Jos bBej suopesado SOI 3 9
0 NMONMNN spieogxoeq € S
e NMONMNN (17010 # AunoD) sjqe | BoUBIBUOD I A4
(086621 ‘€86621
o) NMONMNN ‘186621 ‘Z866Z1 ‘1662 ‘9866Z| ‘¥866Z) S# Auno)) 8|0suoo sauas pos WodenusD L €
v NMONMNN S)3 UoRI3jap UoheIpeYy 0z Z
0 NMONMNN 69 uone)S woyj oel asoy aJly abie l ‘1
aNTVA
NOILIONOD | Q3LVWILS3 NOILLdINOS3a ALIINVND | #ALNNOD
1401 39vd

Jiedas puofaq payoaim/pabeweq =q N0 WOM =g

Jredas [eo1WOU098 puoheg =9 9)8]0sqO =V

‘NOILIONOD

LLALAV 14\

IN3ININD3 SNIdiNS
LORILSIA NOILD3LO¥d Fid ALNNOD V1SOD VHINOD




CONTRA

COSTA

%m CONTRA COSTA COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

April 9, 2024

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Lewis Broschard, Fire Chief

RE: Fire Chief's Report

0 i Section Updat
Field Operations

= Two new Assistant Fire Chiefs were promoted to fill vacancies created by recent
retirements.

Chief Dominic Ciotola boasts an impressive 32 years with the District, beginning his
journey as a 19-year-old reserve firefighter with our predecessor agency, Contra
Costa Consolidated Fire Protection District, and then getting hired full-time by the
former Riverview Fire Protection District in 1991. He has ascended through the
ranks, demonstrating exceptional leadership and expertise. Chief Ciotola has served
in the very first group of paramedics in our District; he has valuable experience as a
truck officer and has contributed significantly during his 12-year tenure as a Chief
Officer, notably in policy development as the lead of the truck committee.

Chief Whit MacDonald brings 17 years of dedicated service to our District, following
his service in the United States Coast Guard. His contributions have been
instrumental, particularly in expanding our District's marine program, and he
currently serves as the chairperson for the Statewide FIRESCOPE marine group.

coo

4005 Port Chicago Highway, Suite 250 ¢ Concord, CA 94520-1180
Telephone: (925) 941-3300 « Fax: (925) 941-3309 « www.cccfpd.org



Fire Chief’s Report
Page 2 of 6

= Two new Battalion Chiefs were promoted to fill the vacancies created by the
aforementioned promotions. Chief Andy Bozzo has over 20 years of fire service
experience with 17 of those years in our District. Chief Bozzo has been involved in the
rescue program and is one of the co-founders of Tablet Command, an innovative
tablet-based fireground accountability and tracking tool now used in many fire
departments across the country. Chief Dennis Buchholtz, a veteran of the Marine
Corps, recently celebrated 20 years of service with the District and was most recently a
Fire Captain serving at Fire Station 10 in Concord and Fire Station 70 in San Pablo.

= Significant incidents in March included:

A commercial fire at the Food Max in San Pablo. The fire was started in an aisle of
snack food, progressed quickly, but was ultimately held in check by the automatic
sprinklers until firefighters could extinguish it. The store suffered smoke damage,
but property loss was kept to a minimum.

A significant vehicle accident occurred March 15 on Vasco Road with numerous
cars involved, two of which caught fire. There were a total of five patients and three
air ambulances were dispatched to the incident.

A residence was gutted as a result of an illegal marijuana grow operation in
Antioch. The illegal marijuana grow operations are just as prevalent now as they
were before the legalization of marijuana. These incidents require separate
strategy and tactics to extinguish the fire and ensure the safety of firefighters during
operations due to the extensive illegal renovations inside these homes to support
the grow operation. There were no injuries reported.

An out-of-season vegetation fire consumed almost 20 acres of marsh and tidal land
in Antioch, just northwest of downtown. The stubborn three alarm fire took hours to
bring under control, sending thick black smoke into the sky throughout the incident.
Luckily there was very little wind and what wind there was took the smoke out and
over the water away from homes and businesses. The cause is under
investigation.



Fire Chief's Report
Page 3 of 6

Crews assisted in rescuing a small child from a tree. The 3 year old managed to climb
almost 20 feet up a large tree before needing to be rescued. He was all smiles when
firefighters got him to the ground.

Training and Safety Division

The operations section staff Chief Officers attended a three day leadership symposium
in Portland, Oregon.

Organizational DEI training was completed in March.

Academy 60 is in week 12 and progressing well with 13 firefighter recruits. We
anticipate the academy to be completed by the end of May.

Personnel assigned to stations with Utility Task Vehicles (UTV) completed off-road
driver training. UTVs are used for remote area rescues and hand crew operations.

Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Division

An additional registered nurse was hired to assist with quality improvement oversight
and training. This is the second nurse hired this fiscal year to work toward improving
overall EMS contract compliance and quality of care.

Fitch and Associates was hired to audit our emergency ambulance deployment model
to identify additional methods to measure response time compliance given the current
state of hospital delays and EMS system wide constraints.



Fire Chief's Report
Page 4 of 6

A tentative agreement was reached with American Medical Response to be our Alliance
subcontractor in anticipation of the District submitting a bid on the County’s Emergency
Ambulance RFP later this year.

Stryker Power Load gurney systems were installed in 60 ambulances to assist crews
with loading gurneys into the ambulances. This represents a significant capital
investment to reduce back injuries and other issues related to liting gurneys into the
back of ambulances.

Twelve firefighters continue to progress through their paramedic training at Contra
Costa College in San Pablo. The need to increase paramedics without improved
external recruitment is assisted by this new program at the college and represents a
valuable addition in our effort to maintain paramedic service at the District.

Special Operations

The purchase order was finally secured for the additional fire/rescue boat that will
eventually service the area of Discovery Bay. Estimated two year delivery time.

Advanced Planning Section Update

Fire Prevention Bureau

= The Bureau recently hired two new Fire Inspector I's which have been training under
the supervision of the Training Captain. We anticipate these personnel to be in the
field in mid-April.

= Wildfire mitigation and fuel reduction work continues with Crew 12 and Powers
Forestry working on projects submitted in the public web-based portal for the CCC
Wildfire Mitigation Program.

= The Lafayette/Walnut Creek Shaded Fuel Break has completed almost 70 acres in
the first 60 days. The contractor is chipping onsite where they have access to the
chipper. In limited access areas based on terrain, pile burning will start in April with
the assistance of Crew 12. We are currently working on all the permits required for
pile burning.



Fire Chief's Report
Page 5 of 6

Administration Section Update
Support Services Division

The Fire Station 14 apparatus bay and front driveway replacement project
began last week. The District anticipates this project will take three months to
complete. Fire Station 14 in Martinez is temporarily closed while this work
occurs. The truck and engine from Fire Station 14 have been temporarily
relocated to Station 12 in Martinez. Station 12 was previously occupied by the
District’s handcrew. In preparation for this project, the handcrew moved to the
Byron Wildland Fire Center (formerly known as the Byron Boys Ranch) a few
weeks ago.

The emergency generator replacement projects at Fire Station 2 (Pleasant Hill)
and Fire Station 81 (Antioch) have begun. The District anticipates the project to
be completed by the beginning of June.

The District is in the process of replacing the roofs at Fire Stations 10 (Concord)
and Fire Station 5 (Pleasant Hill). The contractor started the installation of the
roof at Fire Station 10 a few weeks ago. Once complete, the contractor will
move to Fire Station 5.

The first of the two tillered ladder trucks involved in accidents has been repaired
and was delivered to the District last week. The second truck involved in an
accident in Arizona has been repaired and was inspected at the Pierce
Manufacturing facility by District shop personnel last week.

Fire Stations / Facilities Construction

Fire Station 94, Brentwood: The design concept drawings (bridging documents) are
complete. The request for proposals (RFP) for the design-build teams was released,
and three teams have been identified who will be providing proposals for
construction. Staff worked with the City of Brentwood to allow temporary parking on
First Street until we are under construction.

Fire Station 90, Brentwood: The CEQA process has revealed significant
contamination levels on the site that will prevent construction unless mitigated and
the site cleaned up. Testing indicates toxic products consistent with historic
agricultural use. The early estimates are $6-$10 million for complete mitigation and
site cleanup. Additionally, long lead times are required to obtain multiple permits
from State and Regional authorities. This project has now been separated from the
Fire Station 94 project so the downtown station can continue as planned. It is now
necessary to evaluate alternative sites. In the long term, state grants are available
to clean up the current Fire Station 90 site. Staff is working with County Real Estate
to identify alternative sites.

Contr. sta Regional Fir mmunication Center—Pleasant Hill: The
project is out for bid. Staff will work with public works capital projects to develop
construction contracts with the successful bidder and return to the Board for award.
Construction will commence with a public ground-breaking ceremony.



Fire Chief's Report
Page 6 of 6

Public Information Office

Our PIO Team is expanding its reach and becoming more of a presence on social
media and in the county. Lauren Ono and Capt. Toler has standardized the fire
district messaging during emergency incidents. They have also helped expand and
craft the fire district's external non-emergency messaging.

The PIO office has teamed up with other county agencies to produce social media
content. The team looks forward to starting The Contra Costa Fire video blog (viog)
very soon. The vlog content created will serve as content for the Fire District’s social
media accounts as well as content for the county’s very own CCTV.



